Laura Obert

From: Darrel Folkvord

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 2:57 PM

To: Mike Delger; Laura Obert; Mike Myers

Subject: FW: Broadwater County Furniture Quote BCC7000
Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device.pdf
Everyone,

Here is the new quote on the Commissioners desk and podium.

Darrel

From: Ehret, Jonadel <JEhret2@mt.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Darrel Folkvord <dfolkvord@co.broadwater.mt.us>

Cc: O'Donnell, John <JODonnell@mt.gov>; Miller, Joel <Joel.Miller@mt.gov>
Subject: RE: Broadwater County Furniture Quote BCC7000

Hello Darrel,

| have attached the three designs we modified. | did have them draw up the 32”W desks, but | do not recommend them.
With the 32”W desks you will not have any wiggle room side to side. You also will not have enough room to pull your
seat all of the way up to them comfortably. Just food for thought on that.

Look these designs over, if all is well and you’d like to proceed please sign, date and scan the ones back to me that you'd
like me to put into production.

e BCC7005 Podium $275
e BCC7001 32" W Desk Set $2070
e BCC7002 36” W Desk Set $2093

All Delivery and installation by MCE Truck is free of charge.
| hope you have a Merry Christmas!

Thank you,

Jonadel Ehret

Sales & Marketing

Montana Correctional Enterprises
(406)846-1320 x.2345

Cell (406)560-4163

From: Darrel Folkvord <dfolkvord@co.broadwater.mt.us>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 1:28 PM

To: Ehret, Jonadel <JEhret2@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Broadwater County Furniture Quote BCC7000
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Cadilac Custom Cabinets LLC. INV’OICE

3 Hunters Trail
Townsend, MT 59644 (406)980-0388

SOLD TO:
Broadwater County Commissioners

Townsend, MT 59644 January 29, 2020

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1 Solid White oak Custom Desk/Table as per drawings 3,950.00 $3,950.00
1 Pedistal 250.00 $250.00

All Prices include installation

SUBTOTAL 4,200.00
Half down deposit required before start of job. TAX
FREIGHT
$4,200.00

DIRECT ALL INQUIRIES TO: MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO: PAY THIS
Daniel Harrigfeld Cadilac Custom Cabinets LLC. AMOUNT
(406) 980-0388
email: cadilaccabinets@hotmail.com 6 Hunters Trail

Townsend, MT 59644

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
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